FROM:

SUBJECT:

TO:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Inter-Department Communication

DATE: October 5, 2020
AT (OFFICE): NHPUC

Randy Knepper
Director of Safety — Safety Division

Docket No. DE 20-073 Public Service New Hampshire d/b/a
Eversource Energy

Petition for a License to Construct and Maintain Electric Lines Over and
Across Land Owned by the State in Hooksett

Staff Supplemental Memo #2.

Debra Howland, Executive Director

Thomas Frantz, Director, Electric Division

Richard Chagnon, Assistant Director, Electric Division
Mary Schwarzer, Hearings Examiner, Legal Division
Randall Knepper, Director, Safety Division

Paul Kasper, Assistant Director, Safety Division

To avoid any confusion regarding the Hooksett parcel referenced in
DE 20-073. The parcel is outside of the highway system but is owned
by the New Hampshire Department of Transportation. Eversource
incorrectly referenced the parcel as Hillsborough County Registry of
Deeds Book 1211/ Page 193 when it should have been listed as
Merrimack County Registry of Deeds Book 1211/ Page 193.
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Executive.Director@puc.nh.gov

amanda.noonan@puc.nh.gov
catherine.marsellos@puc.nh.gov
Erik.newman@eversource.com
Jeremy.Fennell@eversource.com
lynn.fabrizio@puc.nh.gov
Mary.Schwarzer@puc.nh.gov
melissa.price@eversource.com
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov
Paul.Kasper@puc.nh.gov
randy.knepper@puc.nh.gov
richard.chagnon@puc.nh.gov
susan.gagne@puc.nh.gov

tom.frantz@puc.nh.gov
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